



Purdue Linux Users Group – Officer's Meeting
August 14th, 2010
LWSN B128

Present:

Casey Drummer - President
Spencer Julian - Vice President
Quinn Damerell - Treasurer
Thor Smith - Prospective Member

Meeting Called to Order at 7:21 PM

Items On Agenda :

T-shirt sales	Regular meetings
Possible Sponsorship	CSWN Group Event
Library	Cerner Tech Talk
Case in Hallway	Constitution
Res Hall Programs	

T-shirt sales

40 shirts
Google group on sizes.
Poll website?

Possible Sponsorship

Computer Reboot
AA Casey Call and talk about it.

ISO Library

Burn first 5 major distros.

Case in Hallway

AA All officers add pictures to case
AA Casey redo QR code

Res Hall Programs

AA Casey get Spencer in contact with RLM in Shreve
AA Spencer talk to RLM in Shreve
AA Casey Continue talks with Chad\
AA Quinn talk to Chris

Regular meetings

Fill in members on goings on in officer meetings
AA Officers, email meeting on getting these going

CSWN Group Event

Spencer is talking to Lauren about it tomorrow.
Email meeting on update.

Cerner Tech Talk

September 30th.
AA Quinn, update on events.

Constitution

AA All officers, get together and write a constitution ASAP.

Items Not On Agenda (Meeting Addendum)

Recording officer meetings

Ethernet in room.

AA Casey and Quinn talk to ITAP about.

Obtain a router

Ball Pit

Absolute end of year

BoilerBuntu

Get volunteers for.

Installfest

2nd semester

Release Party for Ubuntu 10.10

Linus Torvalds Talk

Will Happen... Someday.

Exponent Article

AA Casey Contact Paper about article

Android Tech Talks

Talk to Google about tech talks.

Virtualization Tech Talk.

AA Casey Talk to Alex Bartol

MATH Tour

AA Casey

AA Patrick Finnegan, get it going.

Lightning Talks

AA Spencer, send announcement to Google Group

Meeting adjourned at 7:59 PM

Next Call to Order:

August 21st, 2010

LWSN B128

7:00 PM

Action Item Summary:

All Officers

Decide on time to rewrite constitution

Print Pictures for the FaceCase

Quinn Damerell

Email ITAP about ethernet in room

Get information from Cerner about tech talk on 30th

Further talk to chris about program in Harrison

Spencer Julian

Send announcement to Google group about lightning talks

Email officer about results of meeting with Lauren

Casey Drummer

Talk to advisor about MATH tour

Talk to Alex Bartol about Virtualization tech talk.

Contact Exponent on date of commentary

Talk to Chad about program in Cary

Connect Spencer with Cara Fines-Hamm about program in Shreve

Redo Case QR Code

Call Computer Reboot on sponsorship

Call/Visit Underground Printing about shirts (40)